

016



Mr Chris Ritchie
Manager – Industry
Major Project Assessment
Department of Planning
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Your Ref:

Our Ref:

File:

Date:

I:MD/BL Z13/238580

IW-060.30.021

22 November 2013

Dear Mr Ritchie

PORT KEMBLA STACK DEMOLITION TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT PLAN

Further to our discussions regarding the Traffic Management Plan for the Port Kembla Stack Demolition, I wish to advise that the Traffic Committee has reviewed the revised plans submitted by Port Kembla Copper and recommended their adoption by Council at its 9 December 2013 meeting. The Traffic Committee includes representatives from NSW Police, Roads & Maritime Service and Council, amongst others. All parties endorsed the plans as submitted.

For your information and consideration.

Please contact me should you require further information.

This letter is authorised by

Mike Dowd
Manager Infrastructure Strategy & Planning
Wollongong City Council
Direct Line (02) 4227 7487